
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 12:08 PM 
To: 'Theresa Klein-Franke' 
Cc: 'marillar@nyassembly.gov' 
Subject: Thank you!   received -- FW: FOIL Response 12.2.21 
Attachments: Sassower Response 12.2.21.pdf; December Submission FY2022_23 

Legislature.pdf 
 
Dear Theresa, 
 
Thank you for your call.  Yes!  I have now received your today’s response – forwarding to 
elena@judgewatch.org  the e-mail you had sent on December 16th to elenaruth@aol.com.    
 
For the future, please send all e-mail to elena@judgewatch.org.   I don’t think it is necessary to 
additionally send to elenaruth@aol.com, but if you wish to do so for further assurance that your e-mails 
have reached me, I have no objection. 
 
Again, thank you. 
 
Elena 
914-421-1200 
 
---------------------------- 
 

From: Theresa Klein-Franke <kleinfranket@nyassembly.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:30 AM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Subject: FW: FOIL Response 12.2.21 
 
This response was sent on 12/14/21. 
 
 
 

Theresa J. Klein-Franke 
Records Access Assistant  
NYS Assembly Public Information Office 
Legislative Office Building, Rm 202 
Albany, NY 12248 
518-455-4218 
 

From: Theresa Klein-Franke [mailto:kleinfranket@nyassembly.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 12:45 PM 

To: 'elenaruth@aol.com' 
Subject: FOIL Response 12.2.21 

 
Please see attached. 
Please acknowledge receipt. 
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
 


